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Oscar Nina

From: Neil Beck <Neil.Beck@douglas.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:41 PM

To: David Martin

Subject: FW: Message from "MPC3003MossDepot"

Attachments: 20190528122157468.pdf

Dave - see details of mag flo attached.. 

 

Cheers 

 

NB 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Tony Kadwell 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 12:23 PM 

To: Neil Beck 

Subject: FW: Message from "MPC3003MossDepot" 

 

Neil, 

This is the last quote i got for a Mag Flo to keep it consistent with what council requires. 

 

Regards, 

Tony Kadwell | Technical Officer 

 

Water Reticulation | Douglas Shire Council 

P: 07 4099 9455 | F: 07 4098 2006 | M: 0428 451 934 

E: tony.kadwell@douglas.qld.gov.au  | W: douglas.qld.gov.au 

Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 96 Alchera Drive, Mossman Q 4873 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: R.Printer@douglas.qld.gov.au [mailto:R.Printer@douglas.qld.gov.au] 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 12:22 PM 

To: Tony Kadwell 

Subject: Message from "MPC3003MossDepot" 

 

This E-mail was sent from "MPC3003MossDepot" (MP C3003). 

 

Scan Date: 05.28.2019 12:21:57 (+1000) 

Queries to: R.Printer@douglas.qld.gov.au 
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